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tended as an Accompanimeut, or without which it may
be read.

The Population Returns, and Church Livings, have been
carefully collated, with the Lists, or Census';—with correc-
tions in the Livings up to 1822, being the last, and giving
in Chapelries, the Patrons and Incumbents of the Mother
Church. \

In being obliged to mention Residences in Towns and
populous Villages, &c. to avoid omission of some important
ones, a difGcutty arises in drawing a line of distinction,
aud more particularly near London. The kind indulgence
of the candid Reader is therefore solicited, where he may
observe superiors or titles of distinction omitted, or in-
feriors inserted—with this observation, that the Compilers
must have frequently relied on information from otfiers ;
and cannot, in this particular, have entertained any impro-
per motive themselves.

Orthography in proper names being ihdefinite, an appeal
to the liberality of the Reader is almost unnecessary, where,
from the nature of the compilation, error is unavoidable.
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TOPOGRAPHICAL DICTIONARY,

OF THE

COUNTY OF SURREY.

A.
ABINGER, a parish in the hundred of Wootton, 5 miles

S.W. from Dorking, on the road from thence to Guild-
ford, and 28 S.W. from London; containing, in 1801,
105 houses, and 632 inhabitants. Population in 181),
629, and in 1821, 742. The living is a rectory, value
127. 8s. l^d. in the patronage of Sir F. Evelyn, Bart.;
and had formerly a castle. Incumbent, Rev. H. J. Ridley.

ABINGER-HA.LL, in the parish of Abinger, 4^ miles
from Dorking, on the right of the road from thence to
Guildford (near Wootton-house and Netley-place), and
28 W.S.W. from London; an extensive ancient maa-

sion, much improved by the addition of very extensive
wings, now presenting a modem appearance, with an
elevated walk or terrace in front, the whole improved
length of the mansion ; a lawn, gently declining from it
to the road, against which it is defended by a high breast
wall; gardens, hot-hoiise, plantations, &c. The seat of
J. Scarlet, Esq. M. P. King's Counsel.

ABINGTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Cobham, near
the church, 7^ miles S.W. from Kingston; the residence
of Charles Shepherd, Esq.
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2 SURREY. /.

ACRE-HILL-FARM, a farm in the detached part of the
parish of Maiden (on the west side of the parish of Ep-
som, by which it is separated), 2 miles W. from Epsom.

ADDINGTON, a parish in the hundred of Wallington,
3 miles E.S.E. from Croydon, and 13 S. from London;
containing in 1801, 36 houses, and 178 inhabitants.
Population in 1811, 152; iu 1831, 354. The living- is a
vicarag-e, value 4/. l6s.5^d. in the patronage of the Arch-
bishop of Canterbury. Incumbent, Rev. J. C. Bissett.
On a hill in this parish there formerly was a castle: the
hill still retains the name of Castle-hill, and a farm in
which it is situated that of Castle-hill Farm; and ruins
are often discovered in ploughing. Near to Castle-hill
there are a number of pits, supposed to have been occa-
sioned by the sinking of the earth; and probably this has
been formerly a place of much greater extent.

ADDINGTON-H1LL, in the parish of Addington, 3
miles S.E. from Croydon, and 12 S. from London; a
handsome house, the residence of Mr. George Waters.

ADDINGTON-LODGE, an extensive farm in the parish
ofAddington, 4^ miles S.E. from Croydon.

ADDINGTON-PARK, in the parish of Addingtou, ^
miles E.S.E. from Croydon, and 12^ S. from London-
bridge: an extensive and superb mansion of Portland
stone; -with a park, which is paled, very extensive, and
well ornamented with trees. The mansion is situated
near the centre of the park, ou a gentle declivity towards
the south. This is a most desirable seat of His Grace
tU Archbishop of Canterbury, which he enjoys alter- .
nately with his palace at Lambeth.

/
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SURREY. 3
ADDISCOMB-HOUSE, in the parish, and nearly I mile

E. from the town, of Croydon; a beautiful and very exten-
sive mansiori, the property of the Honourable the East
India Company, used now as a College for the Educa-
tion of Cadets.

ADDISCOMB-LODGE; situate in the parish, and l^
mile eastwardly from the town, of Croydon; a hand-
some villa residence of Alexander Adair, Esq.

ADDLESTONE, detached houses in the parish of Chert-
sey Beomond, 1 mile S.S.E. from that town.

ALBURY, a parish in the hundred of Blackheath, 4^
miles E.S.E. from Guildford, 7 miles W.S.W. from
Dorking, and 24 S.W. from London; through which
runs a stream of fine water, well stored with fish, princi-
pally trout and pike; containing- in 1811, 97 houses, and
589 inhabitants, and in 1821, 765 inhabitants. The living
is a rectory, value 7?. 12^. 8^.; patron, H. Drummond,
Esq. The church, which had once a convent, stands in
a low situation, by the side of the small river in Albury-
park, concealed by ivy cling-ing to its sides, and fine trees
standing around it, so that it is not seen without a near
approach: when at once is presented a view of a small
but venerable structure of antiquity, in a lonely spot of
sacred deposit for ages past.

This village is situated iu a valley much ornamented by
the extensive parks and fine timber of Albury-park and
Netley-place, and other elegant seats ; and is bounded
by a gentle eminence on the south, and by Netley-heath
and the Gmldford Race-ground, called Merrow-down,
which are larger hills, on the north; forming a pleasing-
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4 SURREY.

contrast with the foliage of this well-sheltered situation,
and by the whole this is rendered a most beautiful vil-
lage. Besides the seats in the neighbourhood, mentioned
under their respective names, are handsome residences
of Sir James Douglas, Bart., Lieut.-Colonel the Hon.
Robert Clive, and tlie Rev. Hugh M'Nield.

ALBURY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Merstham, 3
miles N.E. from Reigate.

ALBURY-PAEK, in tbe parish ofAlbury, 4^ miles E.S.E.
from Guildford, 7 W.S.W^. from Dorking, and 24 S.W.
from London. A beautiful mansion, most delightfully
situated in an extensive park, iu which are handsome
gardens, the parish church, a beautiful stream of water,
and stately trees; the -whole being a most delig'htfal
grotto scene, bounded on the south by a gentle, and on the
north by larger, hills, forming an agreeable contrast. The
seat of Henry Drummond, Esq.

ALDERSTEAD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chip-
sted, 4 miles N.E. from Reigate.

ALFORD, or ALFOLD, a parish in the hundred of
Blackheath, on the borders of Sussex, 8 miles E. from
Haslemere, 10^ S.W. from Guildford, and 40 S.S.W.
from London; containing in 1801, 5Q houses, and 306
inhabitants. Population in 1811, 364; in 1821, 470. At
this place several Frenchmen took refuge from the mas-
sacre of St. Bartholomew's, and set up a glass-manufac-
tory, as appears from an inscription found in the Church-
yard Thechiirch is a rectory, value 6Z. I Is. 3d.; patron,
Rev. L.W. Elliot; incumbent, Rev. John Peachey.
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ANSTIE-FARM, a farm uear Leith-hill, in the parish of
Dorking, 3j miles S. from that town.

APPS, in the parish of Moulsey (West); 14j miles S.W,
from London; a handsome villa residence of Dr. Ogler.

APPS-COURT, in the parish, and 1| mile E.N.E.
from the village, of Walton-on-Thames; pleasantly si-
tuated near the river, 14^ miles S.W. from London; a
handsome modern mansion, with beautiful extensive
park or pleasure-grounds. The residence of— Ham-
1)oro, Esq.

APSLEY'S-TOWN, in the parish of Lingfield; an ancient
farm, the property and residence of Mr. Robert Bostock.

ARBON-COTTAGE, in the parish, and l^ mUe S. from
the town, of Chertsey; near Botley-park; a small neat
cottage residence of 1¥m. Amiel, Esq.

ARNOLDS, an extensive farm, near Bear-green, in the
parish of Capel, 4^ miles S. from Dorking.

ASH, a parish in the hundred of Woking, 8 miles W.
from Guildford, and 34 from London; adjoiuing to
Hants, near which the Basingstoke Canal passes; con-
taining in 1821, 291 houses, and 583 mhabitants. The
living is a rectory, value \5l. \8s. llJ.; in the patronage
of Winchester College, with Frimley Chapel annexed.
Incumbent, Rev. Harry Lee. On Ash Green is a hand-
some house of — Amslow, Esq.

ASHHURST-FARM, afarm in the parish ofMickieham,
2^ miles N.N.E. from Dorkmg-.
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ASHHURST-LODGE, in the parish of Headley, 3i
miles N.E. from Dorking, and 20 S.W. from London;
a handsome house, with pleasure-grounds and planta-
tions; the residence of Andrew Strahan, Esq.

ASHLEY-PARK, in the parish of Walton-on-Thames, 6
miles W. S.W. from Kingston, and 18 S.W. from Lon-
don-bridge; an elegant modern mansion, pleasantly si-
tuated near the river Thames, with a park ornamented
with trees, adjoining to Oatlands Park; the seat of the
widow of the late Sir Henry Fletcher, Bart.

ASHSTEAD, or ASHTEAD, a parish in the huudred of
Copthorne and Effingham, on the road from Epsom and
London to Dorking, 2 miles S.W. from Epsom, and 17
S.W. from London; containing in 1811, 159 houses,
and 882 inhabitants; and in 1821, 579 inhabitants. The
living is a rectory, value 137. 15s. Eid. in the patronage
of the Bishop of Winchester. Incumbent, Rev. William
Caiter. Here King Charles II. was entertained; and
the table is still preserved on which he dined.

Near this place are some elegant seats, mentioned under
their respective names, and the residence of — Ham-
1)ly, Esq., Miss Smith, —— Grimstead, Esq; and
Wilkins, Esq.

ASHSTEAD-COT, in the parish of Ashstead, 2 miles
S.W. from Epsom; a neat villa residence of F. D.
Haynes, Esq.

ASHSTEAD-LODGE, in the parish of Ashstead, 2
miles S.W. from Epsom; a neat mansion and grounds,
the seat of Charles Walsham, Esq.

•
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ASHSTEAD-PARK, in the parish of Ashstead, <2 miles
S.W. from Epsom, and 17 S.W. from London, on the
road to Dorking; an elegant mansion, with park, planta-
tions, &c. the seat of Lieut.-Colonel Thomas Phipp^
Howard.

B.
BACHELOR-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ockham,

5 miles N. E. from Guildford.

BADSHOT-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Parnham, 2 miles N. E. from the town.

a>

BADSHOT-LEA, in the parish of Farnham; a commou,
with scattered houses, 1^ miles N. E. from Farnham.

BADSHOT-PLACE, in the parish of Farnham, 40 miles
W^.S.W. from London"; an ancient mansion, the resi-
dence of-—Williams, Esq.

BAGDEN, a farm iu the parish of Great Bookham, 3
miles S.W. from Leatherhead.

BAGSHOT, a tything in the parish ofWindlesham, hun-
dred of Woking, 9^ miles S.W. from Staines, and 27i
W. S.W. from London ; in 1801, containing 182 houses,
and 1136 inhabitants. This is a pleasant village, con-
taining some handsome houses and good inns. It was
formerly called Holy Hall; and here our Kings had
anciently a house and park, which were laid open after
the civil wars. The church was rebuilt in 1767, having-
been destroyed by lightning. Bagshot-heath was a
barren waste of many miles iu extent, but by the modem

,i
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enclosures, only a small part of it remains; a great part
of it being- now cultivated grounds, on which are a num-
her of handsome seats : some other parts of it, which are
enclosed, are not yet cleared from the heath. Popula-
tion in 1821, returned as included in Windlesham.

BAGSHOT-PARK, a spacious ancient handsome man-
sion, with an extensive park and gardens, on the vest
side of the road from London, through Bagshot to Ports-
mouth, 9 miles S.W. from Staines, and 2?i W. S.W.
from London, adjoining- to Bag-shot. The seat of His
Royal Highness the Duke of Gloucester.

BAKEHAM-HOUSE, in the parish of, and 2 miles S.W.
from, Egham, 5 from Windsor, and 20 W. S.W. from
London ; a handsome mansion and pleasure grounds, the
seat of Thomas Barton, Esq.

BALHAM and BALHAM-HILL, in the hamlet of
Upper-Tooting, in the parish of Streatham, exteudiug
to tlie former from Clapham-common ; a continuation
between those places of handsome modern erections,"
daily increasing, nov about a mile in extent. See
UPPER-TOOTING and STREATHAM.

BALLARD'S-FARM, in the parish of Addington, ^
miles S.E. from Croydon, and 121; S. from London ; the
residence of— Oafton, Esq.

BALLARD'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Warling-
ham, 4 miles S. S. E from Cray don.

BA.NK-FARM (formerly Point-Pleasant), an elegant
mansion, with beautiful grounds, delightfiilly situated on

»
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the banks of the Thames, opposite Hampton-Court; in
the parish, and 1. mile N. from the towu, of Kingston,'
and 12 W. S.W from London-bridge. The seat of
General Sir John Delves Broughton, Bart.

BANSTEAD, a parish in the hundred of Copthorne, 3
miles E.S.E. from Epsom, and 15 S. S.W. from Lon-
don; containing, in 1801, 140 houses, and 717 inha-
bitants. Population in 1811,882; in 1821,940. Banstead
Downs are pleasantly situated, commanding a prospect
of 30 miles round, and views of the Royal Palaces of
Windsor and Hampton-court, London and Westminster;
and have a four-mile race course, much frequented in
summer. The turf here is of beautiful verdure, inter-
mixed with fragrant herbs, and the mutton fed upon the
Downs is particularly sweet. The living- is a vicarage,
value \3l. 8s. 7N- in the patronage of the executors of
J. Francis, Es^. deceased. Incumbent, Rev. J. E. Francis.
In this neighbourhood are many elegant seats, most of
them mentioned .by their respective names. In the
village are the resideuces of several persons of distinc-
tion ; here are those of Lady Alfrey, Lady Dawson,
Miss Aubertin, —— Wentlwiise, Esq. Captain Apsley,
and the Rev. - — Buckle.

BANSTEAD-PLACE, a handsome mansion and grounds,
in the parish of Banstead, 4 miles S.E. from Epsom,
and 15^ S. S.W. from London; the seat of —
Spencer, Esq. lord of the manor of Banstead.

BARN-ELMS, a hamlei adjoining to Barnes, formerly
consisting of two houses, one famous as having been
Queen Elizabeth's dairy, and the residence of Jacob
Tonson the bookseller, where the most celebrated wits
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10 SURREY.

of the time held the Kit-Cat Club; the other, formerly
the manor-house, was granted by Queen Elizabeth to
Sir Francis Walsingham ; after which it became the
residence of Mr. Heydegger, master of the revels to
George the Second. Here is now an extensive man-
sion and grounds, handsomely ornamented with trees,
adjoining to the River Thames, the seat and property of
Henry Hugh Hoare, Esq. banker; aud a very exten-
sive farm, with a handsome house, in the occupation of
Mr. George Clapham.

BARNES, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 8i miles
W. S.W. from London, on the banks of the Thames.
Population, 1811, 994 ; and in 1821, 1240. The church
is an ancient structure; on the outside of the south wall
is a stone table, enclosed by pales, with rose trees grow-
ing on each side, to the memory of Edward Rose, citizen
of London, who died in 1653, and left 3,01. to the poor
of the parish for the purchase of an acre of laud, on

condition that the pales should be kept up, and.the rose
trees preserved. The living is a rectory, value Ql. Ss. 4-d.
in the patronage of the Dean and Chapter of St. Paul's.
Incumbent, Rev J. Jeffreys. Here is a terrace of nearly
half a mile in length, and a row of houses for its whole
extent, not uniform, chiefly consisting of neat houses,
and some elegant ones, having the River Thames flow-
ing immediately under their windows ; and on the Green
are also some genteel residences, which together in-
elude the following-; viz. on the Terrace, Mrs. Sprigg,
a mansion belonging to Matthew Ball, Esq. lately occu-
pied by the Duchess of Gordon, and at present the
residence of Count Munster; and on the Green, Mrs.
Carpenter ; Bryan BrougJiton, Esq. late residence of
Sir Heilry Halford : and in other parts of the village
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Lady Douglas, the Rev. J. Jeffreys, Major Pipon,
Robert Haywood, Esq., John Hillersden, Esq., and
Mrs. Fountain, the property of Johu Brandon, Esq.

BARNES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cranley, 11
miles S. S. E. from Guildford.

BARNET-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leatherhead,
6^ miles S.W. from Epsom.

EARNS-BLANFORD, a farm in the parish of Home,
8 miles S.E. from Reigate.

BARON-HOUSE, in the parish of, and near to M:itcham,
7s miles S. S.W. from London-bridge : a very large
house, now occupied as a respectable academy, for
gentlemen, by Mr. Dempsfer.

BARROW-HEDGES, in the parish of Carshalton, 3j
miles W.S.W. from Croydon, and 12 S.S.W. from
London; a handsome mansion, the seat of J. W. Quintin,
Esq., possessing the beauties of situatioii for which that
village for a summer residence is peculiar.

BARTLET'S-FA.BM', a farm in the parish of Leigh, 2^
miles S.W. from Reigate.

BATTERSEA, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 4
miles S.W. from London, on the banks of the Thames,
over which it has a substantial wooden bridge, for
carriages, to Chelsea; containing, by the census of 1811,
735 houses, and 4409 inhabitants ; and by the census of
1821, 4992 inhabitants, including the hamlet of Penge.
The living is a vicarage, value 13Z. 15s. 2(?., patron,

•^':'r.*^;^S^^.S<P1
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12 SURREY.

Earl Spencer; incumbeut, Rev. Joseph Alien. The church
is a neat edifice, with a lofty spire ; it was rebuilt a few
years ago. In it there is a handsome monument, by
Roubiliac, to the memory of Lord Bolingbroke, who for-
merly had a mansion here ; also a monument to the niemory
of Sir Edward Winter, who lived in the neighbourhood; of
whom it is related, that he was a Captaiu in the service
of the India Company, in the reign of Charles the Second,
and being attacked by a tiger, he placed himself on the
side of a pond, caught the tiger in his arms, and having
fallen back with him into the water, got upon him and
kept him down till he was drowned. At a large distillery,
which still bears the name of York-house (which see),
was a seat of the Archbishops of York, from 1480 to its
alienation. On the site of the family mansion of Henry
St. John Viscount Bolingbroke is a striking- object, in a
horizontal air or windmill, 140 feet high, in the shape of
a cone, of which the average diameter is about 50 feet;
it has six pairs of stones, and is used for grinding malt
for the distilleries, and was originally iutended for grind-
ing linseed, on the plan of one at Margate. The main
shaft of the mill is the centre of the circle, formed by
sails, consisting of 96 double planks, nine inches broad,
with as many shutters, 80 feet high, with apertures
placed perpendicularly, through which the wind passes,
and turns the mill with a rapidity, which is increased or
diminished by opening or closing- the shutters with a
rope, in the manner of Venetian blinds. On these pre-
mises there -were buUock houses, for 650 bullocks to be
fed; but they are now taken down, and the site is con-
verted into a nursery. In this parish, which includes a
great part of the common called Clapham-common, part
of the south, all the west, and nearly all the north sides
of it, Lavender-swcep, Battersea-rise, a part of the

SURREY. 13

common called Vyandsworth-common, and the New
Town of Battersea, on the road from Vauxhall to
Wandsworth, there are a great number of elegaut seats.
The village of Battersea itself (with the exception of a
few seats near it, highly respectable) exhibits rather an
appearance of insignificance, and is chiefly occupied by
.small tradesmen, and the cultivators of its very extensive
garden and vegetable grounds, for the supply of the
London market. But from the extent of the parish, the
antiquity and respectability of some of its former resi-
dents, and the acquisition it has now attained by the
modern seats, and more particularly in those parts of the
parish which, from their contiguity to the genteel dis-
tricts of Vauxhall, CIapham, and Waudsworth, being
nearer those villages than the village of Battersea, might
be accounted part of them by those not acquainted with
its extent and boundaries, Battersea had formerly its pro-
portion of respectability; aud is now one of the genteel
neighbourhoods near the metropolis, respectably iuha-
bited, beautifully ornamented by the handsome mansions
and the pleasure grounds around them, and has, particu-
larly on the higher or south-westerly side of the parish,
the advantage of elevation and charming prospects over
the Thames, to London, Highgate, and Hampstead, &c.
It had formerly a great extent of common, but the prin-
cipal parts now remaining are those above enumerated,
containing some of the most elegant houses ; and
Penge common, situated at a distance, in the easterly
part of the hundred of Brixton, adjoining to Croydon
parish, and the borders of Kent, near Sydenham, on
which also are some handsome houses : amongst other
genteel residences in this parish, there are tbe fol-
loving; namely, fronting Clapham - common, on its
north side, commencing at the boundary between this
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14 SURREY.

parish and Clapham, near Clapham church (having passed
the mausion of— Brogden, Esq. M. P. and the house
of Mr. Brown, and a smaller one, which are in CIapham),
aud proceeding- westwardly to Battersea Rise, inclusive,
a handsome house of — Hatchet, Esq.; a small house,
Mrs. Hudson; a larger, James Rule, Esq.; another,
Mrs. Rebecca WilMnson ; an extensive modem man-
sion, John Farrer, Esq. ; two handsome houses in the
same area, Ebenezer Maitland, Esq., and Robert
Winter, Esq.; three smaller houses, Mr. George Lee,
Mr. Robert Thornton, and Mr. George Baylis ; a small
elegant white house, with handsome grounds, William
Crowder, Esq.; a handsome modern mansion, and
grounds, of Roger Lee, Esq. ; a smaller house, William
Bowdens, Esq.; a handsome house, Jofin Hammond, Esq.;
another, modern, with handsome grounds, John Shewell.
Esq.; one more extensive, Thomas Newton, Esq.; an
elegant mansion, and handsome grounds, Thomas Poyn-
der. Esq.; a handsome mansion, with wings, and ex-
tensive pleasure grounds, Mrs. Graham; two other
handsome houses, distinguishable by being- like each
other, aud sometimes called the Sisters, with handsome
grounds to each, and an opening between them, the pro-
perty of —— CMvers, Esq.; the more westerly being
the present residence of William Rothwell, Esq., the
other of himself; a very extensive elegant mansion of
George Scholey, Es^. alderman of London, aud a like
one offohnRapp, Esq. On Lavender-sweep, a hand-
some house and grounds of Rotert Sounders, Esq.;
likewise two adjoining to each other, James Broadhurst,
Esq and John Eccles, Esq.; also of Sam. Chatfield,Esq. ;
F. A.ClarJce,Esq.; W. Mellish, Esq. ; an extensive and
beautiful mansion.and grounds, John Ravenhill,jnn. Esq. ,•
a smaller neat villa, — Whiting, Esq. On Battersea-

F

I'l

I

SURREY. 15

rise, on the south side of the road from Wandsworth to
Clapham, a smaller handsome house and grounds, Thomas
Ashney, Esq.; a magnificent mansion, with beautiful
and very extensive grounds of Joseph Wilson, Esq., the
mansion being near to the north-west corner of the com-
mon, and to an angle of the roads on the north aud west
sides of the common (fronting eastwardly); a handsome
mansicn and grounds, William Willis, Esq.; a like man-
sion and grounds, Josiah Robinson, Esq.; a handsome
mansion, with beautiful and very extensive grounds, Sir
-R. Inglls, Bart.; a handsome mausion, with pleasure
grounds, &c. William Haigh, Esq. ; passing an angle in
the road along- the weet side of the common, a smaller
neat house and grounds, Richard Thornton, Esq.;
similar, Thomas Wood, Esq.; a more extensive man-
sion, with grounds, John BlaJceway, Esq. ; similar,
James Shears, Esq.; a smaller elegant house, with ex-
tensive grounds, George Hyde Wollaston, Esq. (Broom.-
field-house, under its proper name) ; a neat house,
in the cottage or Chinese style, Edward Hodges, Esq.;
a very handsome extensive mansion (plain), John
Ravenhill, Esq.; a smaller handsome mansion, with
columns in front, JoJin Shewell, Esq.; two extensive
mansions (adjoining), John Dodson, Esq. and Herman
Sellen, Esq.; a handsome mansion, M.rs. Ware; a
magnificent mansion (plain), Edward Vaux, Esq. ; an
extensive and beautiful mansion (with wings), Mrs.
Wright, widow of the late Benjamin W^right, Esq.
From Battersea-rise to Nightingale-lane, fronting
•vvestwardly to Wandsworth-common (Bolirigbroke-grove,
under its own name), a beautiful mansion and grounds,

Ckallie, Esq.; a beautiful mansion and extensive
grounds, late the residence of Sir James Mansfield, the
present residence of Joseph Wilson, Esq. (temporarily);

^

•wwrww -,'^(lj(*it»yA«iAl-



;-•:-»; 1

!R

I

lls
1,?':

I ^.'I

ii.i

18 SURREY.

a smaller handsome mansion, with beautiful grounds,
Mrs. Champion; a handsome mansion and grounds,
William Dent, Esq. From the village of Battersea to-
wards Wandsworth, by the side of the River Thaffles,

Dyer, Esq., Rev. Joseph Alien, vicar; (and see
Lawn-cottage :) Mrs. Perry, a handsome large mansion,
rather ancient, with pleasure grounds fronting the
Thames; a handsome mansion, fronting the-Thames,
David Kerr, Esq.; J. King, Esq. (see Sherwood Lodge ;)
Henry Tritton, Esq. Isaac NicJiolls, Esq. James Surrey,
Esq; (and see York-House;) at the A.ii-mi\\, Joseph
Watson, Esq. From Battersea-bridge towards Batter-
sea Village, at an angle of the road, —— Constable,
Esq. Further on the left, —— Hyde, Esq., C. Green-
woorf. Esq., Rev. Geo. Hughes. From the Village to-
wards the Retreat (which see), and Clapham, on the right,
Colonel Rooke ; adjoining to the Retreat, Mrs. Rippon.
Opposite to the Retreat, T. Stirling, Esq. Coroner,-and

Nebdale, Esq. On the Bankside, towards Vanxhall,
are many extensive manufactories and tradesmen's houses,

A-t the New Town ofBattersea, many respectable modern
residences, too numerous for insertion. On the road from
Vauxhall to'Wandsworth,JoAnAs/(^"n, Esq., Samuel Hill,
Esq., John Lee, Esq., J. B. Smith, Esq; Charles Adams,
Esq; Stephen Rolliston, Esq., and Charles Wicts, Esq.

BATTLEBRIDGE-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Gatton, 2i miles N.E. from Reigate.

BAYNARD'S-LODGE, in the parish of Cranley, 10 miles
S.E. from Guildford, on the road from Guildford to
Brighton, through Cranley ; a handsome house frebuilt
on the site of an ancient extensive manor), with hand-
some grounds, a villa residence of — Smallpiece, Esq.
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BEAUMONT-COTTAGE, a handsome modern erection,
with coach-house, &c. situate on the south side, almost
adjoining to the town of Chertsey (near Cowley-house);
22 miles S.W. from London; the residence of John
Hamilton Colt, Esq.

BEDDINGTON, a parish in the hundred of Wallington,
2 miles W. from Croydon, and 10 S. from London;
containing by the census of 1801, 62 houses, and 353
inhabitants. Population in 181], 1250; and in 182],
1327, in which is included the population of the hamlet of
Wallington.—The church is a gothic structure, built
of stone, with north and south aisles; and formerly be -
longed to Merton-Abbey. The living is a rectory, value
131. 16s. 3d. Patron, W. Pe!lat, Esq.; incumbent. Rev.
J.B.Ferrers. Here are two charity-schools. Beddington
is a delightful niral village, in a low situation, ornamented
by the fine trees of Beddington.park, &c.; and con-
tains many genteel residences, including those of Sir
Christopher Robinson; J. W. Meeke, Esq.; John Trit-
ton. Esq., banker; John Bristow, Esq.; William Bris-
tow. Esq.; the late Admiral Piggott; the rectory-house,
Rev. J. B. Ferrers, rector, and several others men-
tioned under their respective titles, and under that of
WALLINGTON, a hamlet in the parish of Beddington
(which see).

BEDDINGTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Bedding-
ton, 2^ miles W. from Croydon ; a handsome mansion,
lately the seat of Sir Henry Bridges; the property of
Mrs. Gee.

BEDDINGTON-PARK, in the parish of Beddington,
2 miles W. from Croydon, and 10 S. from London ; an

c
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extensive, ancient, but elegant mansion, with a park; the
seat of Mrs. Gee (widow of the late Wm. Gee, Esq.),
owner of many of the residences in Beddington. This
was the seat of Sir Nicholas Carew, of the ancient fa-
mily of the Carews, and his predecessors. The park—
famous for the walnut and other trees, with which it is
ornamented; and through -which runs a pellucid stream,
rising in this neighboiirhood, and, being joined by seve-
ral springs within a short distance, forming the river
Wandle—is very extensive, paled, and stocked with
deer.

BEDDLESTEAD-FARM, a very extensive farm, on the
borders of Kent, lying in the several parishes of Chel-
sham, Titsey, and Tatsfield; the property of the Hon.
L. Gower, at present untenanted. The house is in the
parish of Chelsham.

BEDFORD-HILL-HOUSE, in the parish of Streatham,
5^ miles S.S.W. from London-bridge ; a beautiful mansion,
the property of Richardson Borrodaile, Esq; and the
present residence of John Burnet, Esq.

BEDFORD-HOUSE, in the village of Streatham, 4s
miles N. from Croydon, and 5j S. from London; a su-
perb mansion, the residence of Edward Cowland, Esq.

BEECHES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, at,
the south-easterly extremity of the county, adjoining to
Kent.

BEECH-HILL, in the parish ofWoking,4 mUes N. from
Guildford; a iieat villa residence of Mr, Jervis.
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BELDAMY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Dorking,
1^ mile S.E. from that town.

BELL-VUE-LODGE, a handsome modem villa, most
delightfully situated on an eminence called Park-hill,
half-a-mile S. from Reigate, on the road to Brighton
(on the right); commauding very pleasant and extensive
views; the property of JoAra Carter, Esq. and the pre-
sent residence of —-— Deacon, Esq.

BENSOM-HOUSE, in the parish ofCroydon, j of a mile
N. from Croydon, and Qy S. S. E. from London; a hand-
some house, the property of C. P. Cecil, Esq. and lately
the residence of Jacob Wood, Esq.

BERMONDSEY, a parish in the hundred of Brixton,
reckoned a part of the metropolis, being one of the out-
parishes adjoining to the Borough of Southwark; contain-
ing by the census of 1801, 3137 houses, and 17,l6g in-

habitants; being 7986 males, and 9183 females; of whom
3959 were returned as employed in trade and manufac-
ture. Population in 1811, 19,530; iu 1821, 25,235. Its
name is supposed to have been derived from its situation
in or near the Royal manor of Bermond's-Eye. The
present parish church was erected in the year 1680, at
the charge of the parish: it is plain, but convenient;
built of brick, covered with stucco, and the door-cases
and arched windows are covered with stone. This parish
contains more of the ancient low buildings of centuries
back than any other of the suburbs of London, notwith- .
standing it is immensely rich. Tanning is a branch of
trade peculiar to this district. The remains of the ancient
abbey here are confined to little more than the relics of
a gatehouse: it appears to have beeii originally founded
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20 SURREY.

at a short period from the conquest, and is mentioned in
the Domesday Survey, as being at that time ail elegant
and lately erected structure. At its first foundation, and
for several centuries afterwards, it was only a cell to a
foreign monastery, the priory of La Charite sur la Loire;
but in 1389 it appears to have been enfranchised, and
converted into an abbey. Its annual revenue at the sur-
render in 1536 appears to have been 548;. Qs. 5^d.
Catherine, Queen of Henry V. and Elizabeth, Queen of
Edward IV. both' died here. The living is a rectory,
value 151. 6s. llrf. Patron, Mrs. Hambly; incumbeiit,
Rev. A. Kersteman.

BERRING-PLACE, in the parish of Ewhurst, adjoining
to the parish of Shere, near Hurtwood-common, 7^ miles
S.E. from Guildford; a handsome ancient house, the
residence of Thomas Wood, Esq.

BETCHWORTH, a parish ill the hundred of Reigate,
3g miles E. from Dorking, and 21 S. S.W. from London;
containing in 1801, 1Q3 houses, and Q30 inhabitants.
Population in 1811, 1007; in 1821, Q09. This vUlageis
beautifully situated in the most fertile part of Holmes-
dale, to the south of Box-hill, on the River Mole. By
romautic hills to the north, and the extensive park and
woods belonging to Betchworth-castle and Chart-park,
to the south, and of other seats in and near this place on
the east, a most pleasing variety of scenery is formed,
and the situation rendered most delightful. In the neigh-
bourhood there are an abundance of seats of most re-
spectable families, of which the principal ones in the
parish are mentioned under their respective names.
Near the church (not so named,) is an extensive ancient
mansion, the property of Mr. Goulburn, the present re-
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sidence of — Croft, Esq., and formerly the residence
of Lady Bathurst. At Brockham-green, in this parish,
are many neat cottage-residences: for a description of
the others, the reader is referred to them under their
respective names. The living is a vicarage, value ^l. Qs.
}\d.; patrons. Dean and Canons of Windsor; incum-
bent. Rev. T. F. Doveton.

Betchworth East and Betchworth West, are hamlets
in this parish, and their population included therein.

BETCHWORTH-CASTLE, an extensive ancient man-
sion, situated on the left bank of the River Mole, on the
south side of Box-hill, in a pleasant and fertile vale,
part of Holmesdale, adjoining to the pleasant village of
Betchworth; Sl^ miles S.S.W. fromLondon-bridge, and
1 g mile E. N. E. from Dorking, in which parish it is si-
tuate, and with which town it communicates by a very
extensive and beautiful park, of fertile hills and slopes,
with stately chestnut and other trees in rows, of extraor-
dinary magnitude and extent, contributing greatly to the
beauty of the village of Betchworth. This formerly be-
longed to the great Earl of Warren, and is now the seat
of Henry Peters, Esq., banker.

BETGHWORTH-HOUSE, a very extensive and elegant
mansion, situate in the delightful village of Betchworth,
in Holmesdale, on the south side of Box-hill, and on the
north side of the River Mole; 3^ miles E. from Dorking,
and 21 miles S. S.W. from London-bridge; in a veryexten-
sive park, the land of which is some of the most fertile in
the county, through which the river flows; possessing- all that
variety of beautiful scenery, which, by this seat, the seats
and grounds of Wonham-house and Betchvorth-castle,
and the hills, valley, and river, is g'iveu to the village.
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The seat of Henry Goulbwn, Esq. M.P. Secretary for
Ireland.

BIGGIN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Croydon, Si
miles N. from the town, and 6^ miles S. from London.

BILHURST-FARM, fcc. in the parish of Lingfield. See
COLLEGE-FARM.

BINSCOMB, scattered houses in the parish of Compton,
S miles S. S.W. from Guildford.

BIRCH-FARM,afarm in the parish ofFrensham,5^miles
N.W. from Haslemere.

BIRCH-WOOD-HOUSE, in the parish of Godstone, at
the northern extremity of the parish; a neat villa re-
sidence of Mr. Martin, lessee for a long- term from Sir
Williavn Claytun.

BIRD'S-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Stoke-
Dabernou, 2g miles N. N.W. from Letherhead.

BIRD'S-LODGE, in the parish of Croydon, adjoining
Coombe-lane, j of a mile S.E. from Croydon, and 10|
S. from London ; a handsome mansion, the residence of
Mrs. Davis.

BISLEY, a parish in the hundred of Godley and Chertsey,
3 miles S. S. E. from Woking, and S3 S.W. from Lon-
don; containing in 1801, 37 houses, and 196 inhabitants.
Population in 1811, 204; in 1821, 273. It stands near
the River Wey; and near the church is a spring called
St. John the Baptist's-well, the water of which is re-
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ported to be colder than any other in summer, and much
warmer in winter. Mr. Aubrey relates, that on trying
it with galls it turned a purple colour. The living is
a rectory, value 7^. 6s. 8d.; in the patronage of the
Trustees of John Thornton, Esq. ; incumbent, the Rev.
J. King.

BISLEY-GREEN, detached houses in the parish of Bis"
ley, 3 miles S.E. from Bagshot.

BLACKBOROUGH-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Reigate.

BLACKBURY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ling-
field, 12 miles S.E. from Reigate, on the borders of
Kent.

BLACK-GROVE, a farm in the parish of Tandridge, 4^
miles S. E. from Bletchingley.

BLACKHEATH, a hundred, which takes its name from

the heath of the same name, lying N. E. of Guildford,
on the southerly side of the county, bordering on Sussex ;
being bounded eastwardly by the hundred of Wooton;
westwardly by the hundred of Godalming; northwardly by
the hundred of Waking, and southerly by Sussex.—[For
the parishes in this hundred, see the general description
of the county, preceding the alphabetical.]

BLACK-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley, 3^
miles S. E. from Reigate.,

BLETCHINGLEY, a borough town and .parish iu the
hundred of Tandridge, 5 miles E. from Reigate, 2 W.
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from Godstone, and 20 S. S. E. from London; contain-
mg, in 1801, 136 houses, and 1344 inhabitants, of whom
90 were returned as being employed iu trade. Popula-
tion in 1811, 1116; in 1821, 118 7.—This borough has
sent members to Parliament ever since the 23d of Ed-
ward I. It is pleasantly situated on a hill by the side of
Holmesdale. The church is a venerable gothic building,

and near it is a charity-school for 20 boys, and an alms-
house for 10 poor men and women. The right of voting
is in biirgage tenure; the bailiff, who is the principal
magistrate, being the returning oflScer. It has no market.
The living is a rectory, value IQl. IQs, 4d.; patron for
this Turn, and incumbent. Rev. Jervis Kenrick. The elec-
tive franchise is under the mfluence of W. Russell, Esq.
of Bernard-castle, Durham. Here are fairs on 22d June
and 22d November for cattle ; the latter more peculiarly
for hogs.

BLETCHINGLEY-PLACE, formerly an extensive man-
sion and residence of the proprietor of the borough and
manor of Bletching'Iey, now a farm, the property of Sir
William Clayton, with many other farms in the parish
of Bletching'ley ; some of the principal ones mentioned
under their respective names in this work.

BLOCKFIELD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfiield,
rather extensive; at the south-eastern extremity of the
county, adjoining- to Sussex.

BLUE-HOUSE-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish
of Limpsfield, 9^ miles E. from Reigate, on the borders
of Kent.

BLUNT-HOUSE, in the parish nnd near the southerly
f

1

SURREY. 25

side of the town of Croydon, 10^ miles 8. S. E. from Lon-
don-bridge; a spacious mansion, with extensive grounds;
the seat of John Kymer, Esq.

BOCKET-FARM, a farm in the parish of Letherhead,
4^ miles S. S.W. from Epsom.

BOLINBROKE-GROVE, an elegantmansion, withhand-
some pleasure grounds, in the parish of Battersea, on the
east side of Wandsworth-common; 5 miles S.W. from
London-bridge; the seat of William Wilks, Esq.

BOLT-HOUSE-FARM, in the parish of Limpsfield, 9g
miles E. from Reigate, on the borders of Kent.

BOJVtBER'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Crowhurst,
11 miles E. from Reigate, on the borders of Kent.

BONES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Home, 8 miSes
S. E. from Reigate.

BOOKHASI-GREAT, a parish in the hundred of Cop
thorn, 6 miles S.W. from Epsom, 4 N.N.W. from
Dorking, and 21 S.W. from London; containing in
1801, 104 houses, and 587 inhabitants. Population in
1811, 606; in 1821, 733.—The church is an ancient
building, erected by the Convent of Chertsey in 1340;
and the living is a vicarage, value Ql. l7s. 3d. Patron,
Mr. Heberden; incumbent. Rev. G. Andrewes.

BOOKHAM-GROVE, in the parish of Great Bookham,
2^ miles S.W. from Letherhead, and 21 S.W. from
London; an elcgaut mansion, with handsome pleasure-
g-rounds; the property of William Dawney, Esq.; for-
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merly the residence of the tionourable Catherine Daw-
ney, aud the dowager Lady Downe, and now that of
Thomas Champion, Esq.

BOOKHAM-LITTLE, a parish in the hundred of Cop-
thorne, j of a mile S.W. from Bookham-great, 6| miles
S.W. from Epsom, and S3 S.W. from London; con-
taining in 1801, 20 houses, and 119 inhabitants. Popula-
tionin 1811, 137; in 1821, 153.—The living is a rectory,
value 61.15s. 7d. Patron, M:rs. Pollen; incumbent, Rev.
Henry Mears. In this parish, near the church, are a
handsome house and grounds, lately the residence of
Miss Polhill, now unoccupied.

BOTLEY, detached houses, in the parish, and distant 1^
mile S.W. from the town, ofChertsey Beomond.

BOTLEY-HILL-HOUSE, in the parish of Titsey, with
a farm in the occupation of Mr. Hersey ; the property
of the Honourable Leveson Gower. On Botley-Hillare
the remains of a Iloman camp.

BOTLEY-HOLE. See CHEVINGTON.

BOTLEY'S-COTTAGE, in the parish, and 1^ mile S. of
the town, of Chertsey, and 23^ miles S.W. from London,
near Botley's-park; a neat villa residence, lately of IVtrs.
Merry, and now of Miss Holllngs.

BOTLEY'S-PARK, in the parish, aiid Ij mile S.W. of
the town, of Chertsey, and 23 j S.W. from London; an
elegant and extensive modem mansion, and also a very
extensive park, with gardens, plantations, &c. in a situa-
tion a little elevated, having prospects over the immediate
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neighbourhood, which is flat, particularly to the north,
over the Thames; the seat of Mr. Joseph Mawbey, lately
purchased by David Hall, Esq.

BOUGHTON-HALL, in the parish of Send, 4j miles
N.y.E. from Guildford; a handsome modem mansion,
the residence of Robert Boughton, Esq.

BOWER'S-LAND, a farm in the parish of Crowhurst,
11 miles E. S. E. from Reigate, on the borders of Kent.

BOWLER'S-GREEN, scattered houses in the parish of
Thursley, 4^ miles S.W. from Godalming.

BOWLING-GREEN-HOUSE, pleasantly situated on
Putney-heath, near to the elegant villages of Roe-
hampton and Wimbledon, 7g miles S.W. from London-
bridge; the property and lately the residence of . • •
Franks, Esq. and now occupied by Miss Moseley, for a
ladies seminary.

BOX-HILL-COTTAGE, a neat villa residence of Mrs.
Clarice, situate at the foot of Box-hill, in the parish of
Mickleham, 1^ mile N. from Dorking, and ai^S.S.W.
from London.

BOX-HILL-FAB-M, a very extensive farm at the foot of
Box-Hill, in the parish, and 1^ mile N. E. from the town,
of Dorking.

BOYLE-FARM:, in the parish of Thames-Ditton, on the
banks of the Thames, 2 miles S.S.W. from Kingston,
and l4miles W.S.W.fromLondon-bridge; a handsome
inansion, the seat of the Right Honorable Lord Fitz-
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gerald, also another mansion, the property of Lord Fitz-
gerald, and the present residence of Sir Charles Sul-
livan, Bart.

BRADLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Woking,
5 mile N.W. from Guildford.

BRAGS-LAND, an extentive farm in the parish, and 1^
mile S. from the town of Reigate.

BRAMLEY, a hamlet to the parish of Shalford, hundred
of Blackheath, 3 miles from Guildford, on the road from
Guildford to Brighton, and 23 S.W. from London; con-
taining, by the census of 1821, 111 houses, and 707 inha-
bitants. This is a pleasant hainlet, adjoining to Wonersh-
park, and contains several neat residences, amongst which
are those of Mr. Lambert ; Mr. Matthews; Mr. Rudge.

BREWHOUSE-FARM, an extensive farm in the pa-
rish of Oxted, 8 miles E. from lleig-ate, near the bor-
ders of Kent.

BRICK-HOUSE-FABM, a farm in the parish of Chari-
wood, 5 miles S. from Reigate.

BRIDGCOMB-FARM, a farm in the parish of Buckland,
4 miles E. N. E. from Dorking.

BRIDGE-FARM, a farm in a detached part of the parish
of Albury, between the parishes of Cranley and Aldfold,
9k miles S. S. E. from Guildford.

BRIDGEHAM-FARSI, a farm in the parish of Burston,
63 miles S. E. from Reigate,

"T ».
;vy

•••

•I

^

I
"x^-

Ifc

I
It.

SURREY. 29

BRIGHTON-PLACE, a farm in the parish of Horiey, 5
miles S. S. E. from Reigate.

BRISKET-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wistley, 3^
miles S.W. from Weybridge.

BRISTER-FARM, a farm in the hamlet of Frimley and
parish of Ash, 4j miles S.W. from Bagshot.

BRIXTON, the name of a hundred, being the north-east-
em point of the county ; divided from IVIiddlesex by the
Thames, north; and adjoining to Kent, east; and to the
hundreds of Kingston, west; and Wallington, south.—
[For the parishes contained in this hundred, see the general
description of the county, precediiig the alphabetical.]

BRIXTON, a hamlet to the parish of Lambeth, contain-
ing Brixton-causeway, North-brixton, and Brbcton-hiH;
the last a pleasing eminence, 4 miles S. from London-
bridge, on the road to Croydon; on and near which are
a great number of elegant modern villa residences, too
numerous for insertion, amongst which are those of
Hayfer, Esq.; —— Field, Esq.; —— Bayley, Esq.
At Brixton-causeway, Mrs. Lambert, lady of the manor,
and here, and at North-Brixton, are many handsome
modern residences, too numerous to be Introduced hete;
and in this neighbourhood are niany villas mentioned
under their several names.

BROAD-BRIDGE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Bur-
stow, 8^ miles S.E. from Reigate.

BROAD-STONE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley,
4^ miles S.E. from Reigate.
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BROCKHAM-GREEN, in the parish of Betchworth, 2
miles E. from Dorking, on the River M'ole; a number
of neat detached villa residences, amid beautiful scenery.
>S'ee BETCHWORTH.

BROCKHAM:-HURST, an extensive farm in the parish
of Betchworth, 3 miles S. E. from Dorking.

BROCKHAM-WARREN, a handsome modem villa,
with extensive plantations, &c. on an eminence on the
south-east side of Box-hill, commanding extensive and
delightful prospects over the surrounding country, and
the picturesque scenery -with which the neighbourhood
abounds; being in the parish of Betchworth, 2^ miles
E. N. E. from Dorking ; the summer residence of
Mackley Brown, Esq.

BROCKLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cranley,
10 miles S. S. E. from Guildford.

BROMLEY'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Buckland,
2 miles W. from Reigate.

BROOK-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 4^ miles
S.W. from Reigate.

BROOK-GREEN, what its name implies, in the parish
of Witley, 4^ miles S.W. from Godalming, near which
are a number of scattered houses.

BROOK-LANDS, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3i
miles S.W. from Reigate.

BROOK-PLACE, in the parish of Cobham, 4 miles N.W.
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from Letherhead, and 20 S.W. from London-bridge;
on the left of the road from London to Guildford, a

handsome mansion, with pleasure grounds and planta-
tioas, the property of M'ajor-General James Moore,
brother of the late General Sir John Moore, and the
present residence of J. S. Reeves, Esq.

BROOKS-FARM, a farm in the parish, and half-a-mile
N. from the town, of Reigate.

BROOKS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey
Beomond, 2^ miles S. S.W. from that town.

BROOME-HOUSE, situated in the delightful village of
Betchworth, Smiles E.N.E. from Dorking, and 20^
S. S.W. from London-bridge; on the south-east side
ofBox-hiIl, an elegant mansion, with very ornamental
gardens and pleasure grounds, in which the house is
embowered, and through which flows a transparent
stream of water, forming a lake, by the side of a se-
questered valley (on the eastwardly side of the grounds),
called Tranquil Dale, by which name sometimes has
passed this beautiful seat of William Kenrick, Esq, a
Judge on the Welch circuit.

BROOM-FARM, an extensive farm in the hamlet of
Chelshaiq, 7^ miles S. E. from Croydon, near Broom-
Lodge.

BROOMFIELD-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, in the
parish of Battersea, 4 miles S.W. from London-bridge,
desirably situated between the west side of Clapham-
common and Wandsworth-common, surrounded by ex-
tensive beautiful pleasure grounds, with shrubberies, &c.
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being (though so near town) a delightful rural situation,
the seat of John Deacon, Esq.

BEOOM-LODGE, in the hamlet of Chelsham and parish
of Warlingham, 7^ miles S.E. from Croydon, and 17^
S. S. E. from London ; a good modern dwelling-house
adjoining' to Broom-Farm, which with that farm are the
property of Sir William Leighton, at present in the
care of servants.

BROWN'S-FARM, a farm on the south side of Farahani
and Frensham-Commons, in the parish of Frensham, 2^
miles S. S.W. from Farnham.

BROWN'S-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Bletchingley, 6 miles E.S.E. from Reigate.

BUCKLAND, a parish in the hundred of Reigate, 3j
miles E. N. E. from Dorking, 2^ W. N.W. from Reigate,
and 21 S. S.W from London; containing-, in 1801, 47
houses, and 269 inhabitants. Population in 1811, 287;
in 1821, 292. The living is a rectory, value l\l. IQs. lid.
iu the patronage of All Souls College, Oxford; incum-
bent, the Rev. Charles E. Keene. This village is situate
in Holmesdale, and is sheltered from the north by Box-
Hill, and the chain of hills extending from thence east-
wardly towards Kent, and is a pretty village adjoining
westwardly to Betchworth, and beautified by the scenery
adjoinmg that and Dorking. Near the church here
is an extensive ancient mansion, surrounded by most
beautiful pleasure grounds (on a side of which are stables
erected in a circular form, very lofty), the seat of George
Beaumont, Esq. the principal proprietor of the parish;
and at a short distance northwardly is the rectory-house,
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a handsome modem erection, the Rev. Charles E.
Keene, rector.

BUCKLA.ND-FARM. See TATSFIELD-PARK-FARM.

BULAY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Croydon (near
Norwood), 2-1 miles N.N.E. from that town.

BULLOCK'S-LANE-HOUSE, with a farm, in the
parish of Stoke-Dabernon, 2 miles N.W^. from Leather-
head.

BUNTS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 4 miles
S.W. from Reigate.

BURFORD-LOD&E, an elegant modern small mansion,
with extensive pleasure grounds, in a low situation, in
the parish of Mickleham, at the foot of Box-Hill, by the
side of the River Mole and the road from London to
Dorking, lj miles N. from Dorking, and 21^ S. S.W.
from London; being rendered, by the scenery here
mentioned, a beautiful seat of Mrs. Barclay, widow
of the late —- Barclay, Esq. a Magistrate for the
county.

BURGH-HOUSE, in the parish of Banstead, 2^ miles
S.E. from Epsom, and l6^ S. S.W. from London; an
elegant mansion, the seat of Lady Elizabeth Perceval.

BURHILL-HOUSE, a handsome house, pleasantly
situated fronting to the River Mole, in the parish of
Walton-on-Thames, near the pleasant village of Wey-
bridge, 6 miles S.W. from Kingston, and 18 S.W. from
London-bridge, the seat of Mrs. Tynte.

D

i

A;f-'i*flRTO«ie i^l»Eiim»iMftiisaretiWiaH()iSa^fe'.8te#'.,



-fi'"

34 SURREY. SURREY. 3S

".'• -I

ii

I

II

? I

6̂

,1

s
;s ,'

K:
I;.;
!'

tl

BURNETT-FARM, a farm iu the parish of Shalford,
4 miles S. S. E. from Guildford.

BURNYFOLD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Dunsfold,
on the borders of Sussex, 6^ miles S. S. E. from
Godalming.

BURNT-STUBS, in the hamlet of Chessington, in the
parish of Ewell, 4^ miles W. N.W. from Epsom, and
l6g S.W. from London-bridge, the residence of
Armytage, Esq.

BURSTOW, a parish in the hundred of Reigate, 7 miles
S.E. from Reigate, and 28 S.E. from London, on the
borders of Sussex; coiitaining, in 1801, 103 houses, and
606 inhabitants. Population in 1811, 601; in 1821, 715.
It is a rectorj, value 15?. 13s. 4d., in the patronage of
the Kmg; incumbent. Rev. A. E. Howman. On a
large common in the neighbourhood formerly stood a
chapel of ease.

BURSTOW-COUBT-LODGE, an extensive farm in the

parish of Burstow, 7 miles S. S. E. from Reigate, in the
occupation of Mr. John Diger, the property of Mr.
Bainbridge, of Croydon.

BURSTOW-LODGE, in the parish of Burstow, 5j miles
E.S.E. fromReigate; a handsome house, the residence
of Melancthon Sanders, Esq. owner and occupier of this
and other farms adjoining.

BURSTOW-PARK, in the parish of Burstow, on the
borders of Sussex, 5 miles E.S.E. from Reigate, and
26 miles S. from London ; a handsome mansion, and a

considerable extent of land, the property and residence
of Henry Kelsey, Esq.

BURTLEY-FARMS, UPPER and LOWER, i-n the parish
of Witley, 9i and 10 miles S.W. from Godalming.

BUBWELL-COURT, in the hamlet of Hook, in the
parish of Kingston, 4| miles S. from that town, and l6j
S.W. from London-bridge, late the residence of John
Kaymer, Esq. now of

BURWOOD-COTTAGE, in the parish of Walton-oa-
Thames, a neat villa residence of John Smith, Esq. 17^
miles S.W. from London-bridge.

BURWOOD-HOUSE, a handsome mansion, with ex-
tensive pleasure grounds and plantations, pleasantly
situated fronting the River Mole, in the eastern part of
the parish of Walton-on-Thames, towards Cobham, on
the road from London to Guildford and Portsmouth, 7
miles S.W. from King-ston, and 19 S.W. from London-
bridge ; the seat of Vlce-Admiral Sir Thomas Williams.

BURWOOD-LODGE, a handsome house in the parish
of Walton-on-Thames, near the pleasant village of Wey-
bridge, 6 miles S.W. from Kingston, and 18 S.W. from
London-bridge, the residence of Mrs. Shaw.

BUKWOOD-PARK, a magnificent mansion, with an
extensive park, on the west side of the River IMole, in
the parish of WaIton-on-Thames, 2 miles S. E. from the
pleasant village of Weybridge, between Oatlands and
Claremont, 6 miles S.W. from Kingston, and 18 S.W.
from London Bridge, the seat of Sir John Frederick,Bart.
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BURY-HILL-PARK, in the parish of Dorkiug, 1^ miles
W. S.W. from that town, and 24 S. S.W. from London ;
a haudsome modern mansion, with extensive plantations
and pleasure grounds, and a beautiful lawn, with a gentle
descent to the edge of a fine sheet of water, the seat of
Robert Barclay, Esq.

BUSBRIDGE-HALL, in the parish of Godalming, l^ mile
south from that town, and 35 S. S.W. from London ; an
eleg-ant and extensive modern mansion, pleasantly situated
iu a valley in an extensive park, which is beautifully laid
out and ornamented with fine trees, shrubberies, a g'rotto,
lake, cascade, gardens, &c. &c. being a most delightfid
retired situation, the seat of H. H. Townsend, Esq.

BUSH..HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley, S^ miles
S. from Eeigate.

BUSY-ONE'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chidding-
fold, 6g miles S. from Godalming.

BUTCHERS-POND-FARM, a farm in the hamlet ot
Bipley and parish of Send, 5 miles N. N. E. from
Guildford.

BYES-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Nutfield, 2^ miles
E. from Reigate.

BYFLEET, a parish in the hundred of Godley and
Chertsey, near the Wey, 2 miles W. N.W. from Cobham,
and 22 S.W. from London; c.outaining, in 1801, 67
houses, and 362 inhabitants. Population in 1811, 392;
in 1821, 427. There wasformerly a royal palace in this
place, and at Dorney-House King Henry the Eighth
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was nursed. The living- is a rectory, value Ql. \ls. 9d;
patron, the King; incumbent, Rev. George Sewell.
Besides West-Lod^e, there are here the residences of
Mr. Bowyer, and Miss Shapnell.

BYFLEET-PARK, in the parish of Byfleet, probably
formerly annexed to the royal palace, is now a very ex-
tensive farm, with a good house, the residence of Mr.
Langton.

BYSHE-COURT, in the parish of Home, 6 miles S.W.
from Godstone; an extensive farm, with an excellent
house, the present residence of Mr. William Rhodes,
the property of• of London.

c.

CJGSAE-'S-CAMP, the site of a Roman encampment, on
Hungry-hill, at the northern extremity of the parish of
Farnham, adjoming to Hampshire.

CAAIBERWELL, a parish in the hundred of Brixton,
2g miles S. S. E. from London-bridge; containing, by
the census of 1811, 1Q3Q houses, and 11,309 inhabitants,
including the hamlets of Dulwich and Peckham; and by
the census of 1821, 17,876 inhabitants. The living' is a
vicarage, value 20Z., patron J. Windham, Esq.; incum-
bent, the Rev. Edward Smith. The church is an ancient
building of stone. In the middle of Camberwell is the
Green, surrounded with good houses and shops; and
here is held a fair on the 18th of Augiist, numerously
attended by the Londoners. This place has been con-
siderably improved of late years by numerous modern ,
buildings in the neighbourhood, for the residence of




